

**Division of Academic and Student Affairs** 

Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula and Academic Standards oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu courses-curricula@ncsu.edu

Campus Box 7105 211A Park Shops Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 P: 919.515.9769

# Council on Undergraduate Education 2020-2021

October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2020 **Meeting hosted via Zoom** 1:30pm-3:00pm

## Call to Order 1:30pm

- Welcome and Introductions Chair Carrie Pickworth
- Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA
- Approval of CUE 16 October 2020 Minutes

## **Old Business**

USD Lab discussion Clarification of existing parameters, remaining college feedback, and vote.

# **USD Charge**

- -USD credit hour discussion (Primary focus)
- -Wording of rationale and objectives
- -Expectations

## **New Business**

(No courses up for review this meeting)

## Discussion:

## Notes:

- All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.
- To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.
- If you experience issues logging in, please go to <a href="https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/">https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/</a> and type the course prefix and number into the search bar.



Division of Academic and Student Affairs Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu courses-curricula@ncsu.edu Campus Box 7105 211A Park Shops Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 P: 919.515.9769

## Council on Undergraduate Education 2020-2021

October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020 Zoom Hosted Call to Order: 1:31 PM

Members Present: Chair Carrie Pickworth, Peggy Domingue, Carolina Gill, David Gilmartin, Nancy Moore, Jillian Haeseler, Herle McGowan, Alice Lee, Travis Park, Qiuyun Xiang, Tamah Morant, Renee Harrington (Proxy for AB), Steven Miller, Chad Jordan, Katherine Annett-Hitchcock, Kim Bush,

Members Absent: Autumn Belk, Etienne Ouellet,

Ex-Officio Members Present: Lexi Hergeth, Li Marcus, Erin Dixon,

#### Guests:

#### WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

- > Remarks from Chair Carrie Pickworth Welcomed the proxy and members.
- Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA –
- Approval of the Minutes from October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020 <u>Approved</u> Chad Jordan moved to approve the minutes.

Feedback from any remaining colleges:

<u>Design</u>: Information has been sent to the college chair, no design courses have the USD GEP category, so they feel comfortable moving forward.

<u>Education</u>: Information was brought to the college level meeting and they would like to see rigor related to an appropriate body of literature or other content. No concerns have been expressed.

<u>Engineering</u>: Information was discussed at the college level committee. They were a bit confused, but their response was this: "I look at this almost the same way I perceive how Study Abroad asks you to justify your course in the context of the Global Knowledge requirement.

How does this course introduce students to one or more cultures that may be different than their own?

How would you compare the distinguishing characteristics between the prevailing culture and the one(s) identified for study in the course?

How can students reframe and interpret their understanding of the culture of society based on the context of the course?"

PCOM: The committee discussed this at their college level. "Will any changes be applied to future courses or will courses on the list be subject to review?- Responded that this would happen as courses submit information for review, not being taken from the list. How many courses are on the USD list/what is the approval rate?- Information can be tested by R&R for how many are on the list in addition to the list on OUCCAS's website. Are there courses on there that look like they wouldn't be approved with the new requirements? Is there any concern about stifling new courses if more guidelines are approved?

<u>CNR</u>: Hoped to discuss at this morning's meeting but they were sidetracked. Representative feels comfortable continuing discussion and will connect with them next week.

Textiles: No feedback

University College: Submitted feedback last time with other colleges (CALS and COS).

Members feel this should be tabled again until all colleges can provide feedback.

Motion to table until the next meeting. (Approved to bring it for official discussion in the group) Majority would like to have more time to discuss.

Will continue to review the courses up for USD today. There has been no official change to USD at this time and the only standard we would have to not approve would be if they didn't meet the currently stated standards, especially since these are recommendations, not requirements.

Motion passed to continue discussion at the next meeting.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Courses New to GEP

HON 314 Society's Mirror: Literature in 20th Century America (HUM, USD)— Approved with one abstention
Discussion: This new course was presented by Peggy Domingue. Members complimented the course and indicated this course appears to meet the suggestion under discussion. Member brought attention to the USD first objective and indicated the assessment doesn't seem to address how or examine the interactions in the measures. Member looked at the USD objective 4's measure and indicated how the outcome will be measured isn't clear.

## Special Topics/HON Course Offerings

# ➤ IPUS 295 Abolitionist Futures (IP, USD)— Approved

Discussion: This new course was presented by Jillian Haeseler. Reviewers of this action indicated this course was well done. Member brought attention to the measure for the second outcome in US Diversity, he believes the measure meets the outcome and was curious about the time length. Member indicated it was helpful to have the course learning outcomes, the schedule, and the reading list.

Discussion: GEP requirement for USD to have credit. Options include having a credit hour requirement, or a multiple corequisite requirement, such as taking multiple courses with the USD category. What is the plan for review of old courses? Charge:

- -Credit assigned?
- -Change official wording?
- -Changing expectations?

Would we like to do this as a subcommittee (smaller group) or as CUE as a whole? Members agreed this should be done as a whole, that this is an appropriate time to have this discussion, and they would like to all participate.

Members asked for an example of an existing course and what kinds of detail would be helpful such as the course that came at the beginning of the year.

Two major concerns:

- Academic rigor
- Evidence of outcomes and measures that look at the interpersonal institutional and structural aspects.

Members discussed dedicating the first thirty minutes to discuss this topic. Members discussed this should be flexible if there is a particularly long agenda. Rational and objectives will be the first focus to start discussing at the next meeting.

The number of credit hours allocated for GEP will need to remain the same, so if a credit hour is assigned to USD it will need to come from somewhere.

Meeting adjourned at 2:56 PM

Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth